Revisore, Suzanne

From: Von-Paumgartten, Greta

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 2:26 PM

To: Revisore, Suzanne

Cc: lydia.cornell@austin.utexas.edu; Garcia, Melissa

Subject: OGC #168114 and OGC# 168115 Proposed Changes BSA and BA Plan I Majors in CNS
(D 13468-13477 and D 13484-13495)

Attachments: D13468-13477 2015.11.24 CNS Changes to BSA EVPP to EVCAA.pdf; D 13484-13495

2015.11.24 CNS BA Plan I major EVPP to EVCAA.pdf
In regards to the above referenced matter, please see attached an approval email sent on behalf of Melissa Garcia.
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office.
Thanks
Greta von Paumgartten

Legal Administrative Assistant
The University of Texas System < /
Office of General Counsel Approved )

201 West 7th Street
fai
Austin, TX 78701 eqygvsce ncellor for Academic Affairs
Date 3

Phone: (512) 499-4462

Direct Dial: (512) 499-4507

Fax: (512) 499-4523
gvonpaumgartten@utsystem.edu
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This communication may be protected by the attorney/client privilege and may contain confidential information intended only for the
person to whom it is addressed. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you have received the message in
error and delete this message. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, copying or other reproduction of
this message is strictly prohibited.

From: Garcia, Melissa

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 2:14 PM
To: Von-Paumgartten, Greta

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes BSA and BA Plan I Majors in CNS (D 13468-13477 and D 13484-13495)

The above-referenced policy was submitted to the Office of General Counsel for review and approval. Finding no legal

objections, the proposed policy is approved as to form and is being forwarded to your office for final review and
approval.

Thanks

Melissa Villarreal Garcia, Senior Attorney The University of Texas System Office of the General Counsel
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201 West 7th Street
Austin, Texas 78701
(512) 579-5106

(512) 499-4523 (facsimile)

From: Syed, Omar

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 12:03 PM

To: Garcia, Melissa

Cc: Von-Paumgartten, Greta; Demarest, Remi

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes BSA and BA Plan I Majors in CNS (D 13468-13477 and D 13484-13495)

Melissa:

Please review this policy. Best as | can tell, the original email from Austin did not make it from the receptionist to us in
December. For that reason, please give them a quick review, communicate your approval (if appropriate) to Suzanne,
and keep Lydia in the loop. Greta, please open an assignment for Melissa.

Thanks!

@)

From: Tice, Kathy
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 10:21 AM

To: Syed, Omar

Cc: Demarest, Remi; 'Lydia.Cornell@austin.utexas.edu'; Revisore, Suzanne

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes BSA and BA Plan I Majors in CNS (D 13468-13477 and D 13484-13495)

Omar,
Please see Lydia’s email below. | believe this request was sent to your group.

Kathy Tice ¥

Administrative Assistant

Office of General Counsel

The University of Texas System

201 West 7th Street, ASH 6, Austin TX 78701

512-499-4462 Office | 512-499-4523 Fax

Follow Us: www.utsystem.edu | @utsystem | UT System Facebook

From: Lydia A Cornell [mailto:Lydia.Cornell@austin.utexas.edu]

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 9:52 AM

To: OGC Intake

Cc: Revisore, Suzanne

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes BSA and BA Plan I Majors in CNS (D 13468-13477 and D 13484-13495)

Good morning!

Please let me know the status of these proposals submitted to OGC in December.
Thank you!

Lydia

LYDIA CORNELL | Program Coordinator
The University of Texas at Austin | Office of the Executive Vice President and Provost | 512-232-3312
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From: Lydia Cornell <Lydia.Cornell@austin.utexas.edu>

Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 at 2:55 PM

To: OGC UT System <ogc _intake@utsystem.edu>, "President Gregory L. Fenves" <president@utexas.edu>,
"Longoria, Carol A" <carol@po.utexas.edu>, "Vandenbout, David A" <dvandenbout@cm.utexas.edu>,
"Quinney, Judith M" <judith.quinney@austin.utexas.edu>, "Schumann, Brenda A"
<brenda.schumann@austin.utexas.edu>, IRRIS notifications <irris-leads@utlists.utexas.edu>, "Roberts,
Deborah L" <debbie.roberts@austin.utexas.edu>, "Cervantes, Victoria E"
<victoria.cervantes@austin.utexas.edu>

Cc: "Donihoo, Elizabeth A" <edonihoo@austin.utexas.edu>

Subject: Proposed Changes BSA and BA Plan | Majors in CNS (D 13468-13477 and D 13484-13495)

Good afternoon:
Attached are two proposals for OGC review and EVCAA approval from the College of Natural Sciences:

Proposed Changes to the Bachelor of Science and Arts Degree Program (D 13468-13477)
Proposed Changes to the BA Plan | Major (D 13484-13495)

Please let me know if you have any questions!
Lydia

LYDIA CORNELL | Program Coordinator
The University of Texas at Austin | Office of the Executive Vice President and Provost | 512-232-3312



